From: CPT 3/2 Infantry Brigade JAG

Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2004 11:09 AM

To: MAJ 5/2 MAJ

Squadron S3 ;
C MAJ 2/3 Infan MAJ 1/23
n BN XO; MAJ 1/37 Field Artillery XO;
MAJ 3-17 Cavalry

Cce: TC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO

Subject:

Gentlemen:

CO vanted me to touch base with you all regarding the recent initiation of a
CID investigation into alleged incident of detainee abuse in C/5-20 IN. Obviously, in
‘light of the recent events at Abu Gharib, even the perception of detainee maltreatment or
abuse by US soldjers has the potential to lead to unwanted media attention, further
investigations, as'well as the chain of command having to answer to allegations of which
they might not have any knowledge. COL —ntent is to gather all information that
might exist concerning detainee abuse or maltreatment since we started conducting
detainee operations in Pacesetter- the purpose of which is not to assign blame or execute
punishment, but to possess all relevant information regarding any incident of detainee
abuse or maltreatment that the battalions’ chains of command might be aware of- even if
there doesn’t appear to be much credence to a particular claim. I will be compiling any
information that might you might have for COL- Thank you,

V/R

-

3/2 Brigade Judge Advocate
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